





# CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT


## BOARD DETAILS




OVERVIEW



**SIZE** 9 Seats



**TERM LENGTH** 2 Years



**TERM LIMIT** 6 Years

The Corpus Christi Crime Control and Prevention District is dedicated to crime reduction programs and the adoption of a proposed sales and use tax at a rate of one-eighth of one percent.



### DETAILS

#### COMPOSITION

The District will consist of the same number of members as the City Council. A member of the Board of Directors shall be appointed by each member of the City Council to serve at the pleasure of that member of the City Council for a term that is concurrent with the term of the member of the City Council that appointed the Director. Six-year term limitation. Confirmation of appointments by City Council as per Texas Local Government Code 363.1015.

#### CREATION / AUTHORITY

Texas Crime Control and Prevention District Act, Article 2370c-4, Vernons Texas Civil Statutes; Ord. 023124, 11/11/97.

#### MEETS

3rd Wednesday of every month at 2:30 p.m., City Hall, 6th Floor Conference Room.

#### TERM DETAILS

Concurrent with Council terms.

#### DEPARTMENT

Police Department

#### OTHER INFORMATION

**Crime Control and Prevention District Members  
June 12, 2018**

Two (2) vacancies representing the following categories: 1 - Council Member Everett Roy's Representative and 1 - Council Member Greg Smith's Representative. (Board members serve terms concurrent with the Council member who appointed them.) Confirmation of appointment by City Council as per Texas Local Government Code §363.1015.

Name	Board Name	Status	District	Term	End Date	Category	Position
Sylvia A Tryon-Oliver	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Pending Confirmation	District 2	1	11/01/18	Council Member Everett Roy's Rep.	Member
Brandey A Batey	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Exceeded Number of Allowed Absences	District 4	1	11/01/18	Council Member Greg Smith's Rep.	Member
Wendi Pollock	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Active	District 4	1	11/01/18	Council Member Debbie Lindsey-Opel	Member
Cissy L Garcia	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Active	District 5	1	11/01/18	Council Member Ben Molina's Rep.	Member
Susie Saldana	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Active	District 1	2	11/01/18	Mayor Joe McComb's Rep.	Chair
Joan Veith	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Active	District 3	2	11/01/18	Council Member Michael T. Hunter	Member
Randall Hicks	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Active	District 5	3	11/01/18	Council Member Lucy Rubio's Rep.	Member
Christopher Cruz	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Active	District 5	1	11/01/18	Council Member Rudy Garza's Rep.	Member
R. Scott Leeton	CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT	Active	District 5	3	11/01/18	Council Member Paulette M. Guajardo's Rep.	Member

# Application for a City Board, Commission, Committee or Corporation

## Profile

Sylvia

First Name

A

Middle Initial

Tryon-Oliver

Last Name

[Redacted]

Email Address

[Redacted]

Street Address

[Redacted]

City

State

[Redacted]

Postal Code

### What district do you live in? \*

District 2

### Current resident of the city?

Yes  No

20+

If yes, how many years?

[Redacted]

Primary Phone

[Redacted]

Alternate Phone

Work Address - Street Address and Suite Number

stryonoliver@yahoo.com

Work E-mail address

### Which Boards would you like to apply for?

CRIME CONTROL & PREVENTION DISTRICT: Appointed

---

## Interests & Experiences

Do you currently serve on any other City board, commission or committee at this time? If so, please list:

---

No

## Education, Professional and/or Community Activity (Present)

---

Some College; President & CEO Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce; USO Board Mbr; several positions at church

Why are you interested in serving on a City board, commission or committee?

---

Serving on the board will help expand my knowledge of City's issues, and become a part of the solutions

[2\\_Sylvia\\_Tryon\\_Oliver\\_resume\\_2017.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

---

## Demographics

### Gender

---

Female

---

## Verification

### City Code Requirement - Residency

---

As a board, commission, or committee member, you will be asked to adhere to City Code of Ordinances, Section 2-65, which states that all members of City boards and commissions, including ad hoc committees, appointed by the City, must be residents of the city. A move outside the city limits of the city by any member shall constitute automatic resignation from the particular board or commission on which such member served.

---

I Agree

## Consent for Release of Information

---

I understand that if any member of the public makes a request for information included in this application for appointment it must be disclosed under the Public Information Act. I also understand that it may not be legally possible to maintain the confidentiality of such information, and I hereby release the City of Corpus Christi, and its agents, employees and officers, from any and all liability whatsoever if the information must be released pursuant to the Public Information Act.

---

I Agree

## Oath

---

I swear that all of the statements included in my application and attached documents, if any, are true and correct.

---

I Agree

---

## Code of Ethics - Rules of Conduct/Conflicts of Interest

Do you represent any person or organization in any claim or lawsuit or proceeding involving the City?

---

Yes  No

Do you, your spouse, your business or your spouse's business have a City contract?

---

Yes  No

Does your employer or your spouse's employer have a City contract?

---

Yes  No

Are you involved with any activities or employment that would conflict with the official duties on the City boards for which you are applying?

---

Yes  No

**Are you, your spouse, your business or your spouse's business involved in any pending bid, proposal or negotiation in connection with a contract with the City?**

---

Yes  No

**Do you or your spouse have a pending claim, lawsuit or proceeding against the City?**

---

Yes  No

**If you answer "Yes" to any of the questions above, please explain or ask to speak with the City's Legal Department.**

---

---

**Board-specific questions (if applicable)**



# Sylvia Tryon-Oliver

---

---

---

## Summary

Professional with over 30 years of managerial experience, strong strategic-planning and people-management skills. Strong leadership and relationship-building skills. Business savvy, hard working, team leader, team member, collaborator, transformer. Chief Executive Officer with keen company oversight, committed to cost-effective management of resources, staff development, and quality performance.

---

## Skills

- Leadership
- Interpersonal Skills
- Motivation
- Project Planning
- Staff development
- Inventory control
- Budget Management
- Sound judgment
- Supervision and training
- Policy/program development
- Change management
- Computer Savvy
- Operations Management
- Grant Writing/Management

---

## Experience

### **President & CEO, Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce** **01/2004-Current**

Reorganized the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce. Implemented training and development for the Board of Directors. Streamlined and managed \$100,000 budget. Implemented new Motto, Bylaws, Mission and Purpose, and programs in alignment with grant operations. Managed over 15,000 members during this period. Increased memberships and participation; built relationships; collaboration; moved the chamber forward.

### **City of Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi, Texas**

**12/2006-09/2012**

#### **Director, RSVP Program**

Reorganized the Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP). Streamlined and managed \$100,000 Grant comprised of city and federal funds; renewed each year. Implemented new Methods and Procedures manual for grant operations and developed training manual. Managed over 800 Senior citizens on a daily basis. Created new programs and activities for the seniors. Increased participation and partnerships with other senior organizations in and out of the city, and the state of Texas. Increased productivity with seniors and staff; mentored staff. State Certified Trainer for SMP on Medicare Fraud.

### **City of Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi, Texas**

**02/2002-12/2006**

#### **Senior Center Supervisor**

Managed over 400 senior citizens on a weekly basis. Initiated monthly programs related to health and wellness, and recreational activities, including trips to Austin to advocate for Senior issues. Oversaw nutritional meals service; trained seniors on food handling. State Certified Counselor.

### **AT & T New Jersey (Headquarters)**

**04/1984-06/1998**

Assistant to CEO, replied to customers correspondence to ensure customer satisfaction.

Billing and Finance Manager; Managed \$350,000,000 budget. Time reporting; Billing System Trainer; Oversaw over 400 system techs. Managed Grant.

### **Southwestern Bell Corpus Christi TX**

**09/1978-04/1984**

Customer Service Rep, Marketing and Business Sales Management,

---

## Education and Training

1968-1970—Del Mar College Corpus Christi, Texas

Coursework in Social Studies and Sociology  
Corpus Christi State University Corpus Christi, Texas  
Texas A & I University Kingsville, Texas

State Certified Trainer for SMP on Medicare Fraud  
State Certified Counselor  
Business & Financial Planning  
Grant Writing

---

## Activities and Honors

- 2015-Current—Ambassador, USO South Texas
- 2006-2012—Board-City of Corpus Christi RSVP Program
- 2011-2012—Member, RSVP Executive Board, Dallas Tx
- 2004-2008—VP, AARP Chapter #244-Corpus Christi
- 2011-2016—Chair, Trustee Board/St Paul UM Church
- 2016-Current—Board Chair, Governing Council/St Paul UM Church
- 2012—Recipient of the SBA Women In Business Champion of the Year *Award-Regional*
- 2012—Recipient of the SBA Women In Business Champion of the Year *Award-District*